

**Inter-American Convention for the Protection and Conservation of Sea Turtles  
Directory of Experts**

Updated Jan. 16, 2012

Country	Name	Institution / affiliation	Line of work / Specialty	Telephone	E-mail	Website
Belize	Ali Cansino	Caye Caulker Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 226 0300	alicansino84@yahoo.com	
	Celso Cawich	University of Belize/ Environmental Research Institute	Biologist	501 822 2701	ccawich@ub.edu.bz	
	Elias Cantun	South Water Caye Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 224 4552	e_ecantun28@yahoo.com	
	Eliceo Cobb	Belize Audubon Society	Biologist	501 223 5004	eliceo_cobb@yahoo.com	
	Fernando Esquivel	Fisheries Department	Ranger/Technician	501 224 4552	nandoesquivel83@yahoo.com	
	Godwin Humes	Sapodilla Cayes Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 702 0026	gads22@yahoo.com	
	Henry Brown	Bacalar Chico Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 669 1342	allan_brownsta@hotmail.com	
	Inez Cardenas	Fisheries Department	Fisheries Officer	501 224 4552	inz_cardenas@hotmail.com	
	Isaias Majil	Fisheries Department	Biologist/ MPA Manager	501 224 4552 501 601 1570	isaiasmajil@yahoo.com	
	Jamal Galves	Coastal Zone Management Authority and Institute	Biologist	501 223 0719	manateeczmai@gmail.com	
	James Azueta	Fisheries Department	Biologist	501 224 4552 501 620 2383	jamesazueta_bz@yahoo.com	
	James Foley	Toledo Institute for Development and Environment	Science Director	501 722 2274	jfoley@tidebelize.org	
	Janet Gibson	Wildlife Conservation Society	WCS Country Director, Belize/ WIDECAST Country Coordinator	501 223 3271	jgibson@wcs.org	
	Kevin Andrewin	Gales Point Wildlife Sanctuary Community Management Committee	Director	501 660 4447	gpwscmc@yahoo.com	
	Kirah Forman	Hol Chan Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 226 2247	kirahforman@yahoo.com	
	Linda Searle	ECOMAR	Biologist, Director/WIDECAST Country Coordinator	501 223 3022	linda@ecomarbelize.org	
	Nadia Bood	WWF	Marine Biologist	501 223 7680	nbood@wwfca.org	www.wwfca.org, www.worldwildlife.org
	Rachel Graham	Wildlife Conservation Society	WCS-Director, Gulf and Caribbean Shark and Rays Program	501 722 0063	rgraham@wcs.org	
	Reylando Castro	Southern Environmental Association	Biologist	501 523 3377	reylandocastro@yahoo.com	
	Robin Coleman	Wildlife Conservation Society	WCS Assistant Country Director	501 223 3271	rcolemman@wcs.org	
Samuel Novelo	Glovers Reef Marine Reserve	Biologist	501 224 4552	sml_novelo@yahoo.com		

Brazil	Valentine Rosado	Coral Reef Alliance	Biologist, Coordinator	501 602 2100	grosado@coral.org	
	Alexsandro Santos	Fundação Pro Tamar	Regional Coordinator	55 71 3464 2521	alex@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Antonio de Padua Almeida	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Focal Veterinarian	55 27 3222 1417	tonim@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Armando Barsante	Fundação Pro Tamar	Technical Coordinator	55 81 3619 1269	armando@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Augusto Cesar Silva	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Regional Coordinator	55 79 3276 1201	cesar@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Berenice Maria Gomes	Fundação Pro Tamar	Regional Coordinator	55 12 3832 6202	bere@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Bruno Giffoni	Fundação Pro Tamar	Technical Coordinator	55 12 3833 5966	bruno@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Cecília Baptistotte	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Fisheries Sea Turtle Interaction Coordinator	55 27 3222 1417	cecilia@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Cláudio Bellini	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Regional Coordinator	55 81 3619 1269	claudio@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Eduardo Lima	Fundação Pro Tamar	Regional Coordinator	55 88 667 2020	eduardo.lima@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Eron Lima	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Regional Coordinator	55 48 3236-2015	eron@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Gilberto Sales	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	Technical Coordinator	55 71 3624 1691	gilsales@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Gustave Lopez	Fundação Pro Tamar	Regional Coordinator	55 71 3676 1045	guslopez@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Gustavo Stahelin	Fundação Pro Tamar	Technical Coordinator	55 48 3236-2015	gustavo@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Guy Marcovaldi	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	President	55 71 3676 1045	guy@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Jaqueline Castilhos	Fundação Pro Tamar	Technical Coordinator	55 79 3276 1201	jaqueline@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	João Carlos Thomé	Centro Tamar-ICMBio	National Coordinator	55 27 3222 1417	joca@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Jose Henrique Becker	Fundação Pro Tamar	SITAMAR coordinator	55 12 3832 6202	curupira@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
	Juçara Wanderlinde	Fundação Pro Tamar	Technical Coordinator	55 48 3236-2015	ju@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br
Luciano Soares	Fundação Pro Tamar	Regional Coordinator	55 71 36761045	Isoares@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br	
Maria Ângela Marcovaldi	Centro Tamar-ICMBio/Fundação Pro Tamar	National Technical Coordinator	55 71 3676 1045	neca@tamar.org.br	www.projetotamar.org.br	
Paulo Barata	FioCruz	Technical Coordinator	55 21 25982623	pbarata@infolink.com.br		

		NEMA (Nucelo e Educação e Monitoramento Ambiental)		55 53 32362420	nema@nema-rs.org.br	www.nema-rs.org.br/
Chile	Carlos Guerra	Universidad de Antofagasta	Ph.D in Biology	56 55 637030	director.crea@uantof.cl	www.uantof.cl
	Francisco Ponce Martínez	Subsecretaría de Pesca	Marine Biologist, fisheries management, conservation of sea turtles and other spp. IAC SC & CCE Focal Point & CPPS Sea Turtle Action Plan	56 32 2502769	franciscoponce@subpesca.cl	www.subpesca.cl
	Jorge Azócar Rangel	Instituto de Fomento Pesquero (IFOP)	Marine Biologist, fisheries interactions with ST	56 32 2151500	Jorge.azocar@ifop.cl	www.ifop.cl
	Juan Ortiz Zapata	Universidad de Concepción Departamento de Zoología	Biologist. Fauna management and conservation and environmental impact assessment.	56 41 2204157	jortiz@udec.cl	www.udec.cl
	Leyla Miranda Olivos	Sección Convenios Internacionales, Dirinmar	Marine Biologist	56 32 2208352	lmirandao@directemar.cl	www.directemar.cl
	Miguel Donoso Pastor	Pacifico Laúd	Marine Biologist, sea turtle conservation, fisheries interactions. Member of IUCN expert group	56 32 2337207	seaturtle@vtr.net	
Costa Rica	Belinda Dick	Inter-American Convention for the Protection and Conservation of Sea Turtles	Biologist	506 2272-1345	leatherbacks@aol.com	www.iacseaturtle.org
	Carmen Castro	Limon Coast Guard	Head of Environmental Department		ccastromo@yahoo.com	
	Claudio Quesada	WIDECAST		506 2241-7431 506 8818-2543	claudio@widecast.org	www.widecast.org
	Didiher Chacón	WIDECAST	Director, Latin American Office	506 2241-7431 506 8838-9480	dchacon@widecast.org	www.widecast.org
	Emma Harrison	SEA TURTLE CONSERVANCY (STC)	Scientific Director	506 2297-5510 506 8812-5306	emma@conserveturtles.org	www.conserveturtles.org
	Gerardo Chavez	School of Biology, University of Costa Rica	Ostional	506 2207-5966	cachi13@gmail.com	
	James Spotila	The Leatherback Trust	President		spotiljr@drexel.edu	www.leatherback.org
	Randall Arauz	PRETOMA	President	506 2241-5227	rarauz@pretoma.org	www.pretoma.org
	Roldán Valverde	Assistant Professor/ Southeastern Louisiana University	Ostional	985-549-3029	roldan.valverde@selu.edu	www2.selu.edu/Academics/Faculty/rvalverde/
	Rotney Piedra	Tempisque Conservation Area	Director of Las Baulas National Park		baulasrp@gmail.com	

	Wagner Quiros	International Student Volunteers (ISV)	Costa Rica Projects Director	506 8822-6887	wagner@isvonline.org	www.isvonline.org
Ecuador	Andres Baquero	Blue Balance Foundation	Coordinator	593 8 4032016	andres@equilibrioazul.org,	www.equilibrioazul.org
	Boris Ayala	Subsecretary for Fisheries Resources (SRP)	Engineer / Regional Director	593 4 2561489	boris.ayala@pesca.gov.ec	http://www.subpesca.gov.ec
	Dialhy Coello Salazar	National Fisheries Institute	Artisanal fisheries	593 4 2401057	dcoello@inp.gov.ec	www.inp.gov.ec
	Douglas Vera	Research Institute of the University of St. Helena Peninsula	Scientific Assistant	593 8 6321274	douglas23_blgo@hotmail.com	www.edu.ec
	Eduardo Espinoza	Galápagos National Park (PNG)	Biologist/ Responsible for applied marine research PNG / IAC Scientific focal point	593 5 2526189/ 511 ext. 223 593 9 3573255	eespinoza@spng.org.ec	www.galapagospark.org
	Frida Pin	Ministry of Environment / Multilateral Environmental Agreements	Degree	593 2 3987600	fpin@ambiente.gov.ec	http://www.ambiente.gov.ec
	Gabriela Alhalzer	Blue Balance Foundation	Coordinator	593 9 9925685	tortugas@equilibrioazul.org	www.equilibrioazul.org
	Gabriela Pacheco	General direction of Maritime Interests (DIGEIM)	Biologist	593 02 2508909 ext. 164	magapaso@hotmail.com	www.digeim.mil.ec
	Ing. Luis Torres	Undersecretary for Fisheries Resources	Naval Engineer	593 4 2561489	luis.torres@pesca.gov.ec	http://www.subpesca.gov.ec
	Julia Cordero	Ministry of Environment, province of Manabi	Technician of natural patrimony unit	593 5 2651848 593 5 2638857	julia_cordero@yahoo.com jcordero@ambiente.gov.ec	www.ambiente.gov.ec
	Luis Amador	University of Guayaquil	Researcher herpetofauna	593 8 4922022	amadoroyola@gmail.com	www.fccnnugye.com
	Macarena Parra	Charles Darwin Foundation (FCD)	Sea Turtle Program Coordinator (with FCD)	593 5 2526146 147 9 7961170	macarena.parra@fcdarwin.org. ec macarenapd@gmail.com	www.darwinfoundation.org.ec
	Marco Herrera Cabrera	National Fisheries Institute	Artisanal fisheries	593 4 2401057	mherrera@inp.gov.ec	www.inp.gov.ec
	Pablo Guerrero	WWF	Ecoregional Coordinator	593 2 2227220	pablo.guerrero@wwfgalapagos.org	www.panda.org
	Patricia Zarate	Universidad de Florida			pzarate@ufl.edu	
	Richard Gonzales	Machalilla National Park	Parkguard	593 5 2300170	jgonzales@ambiente.gov.ec	http://www.ambiente.gov.ec
	Verónica Lemache	Ministry of Environment / National Direction of Juridical Advice	Doctor	593 3 987600 ext. 1203	vlemache@ambiente.gov.ec	http://www.ambiente.gov.ec
	Vicente Álvarez	Ministry of the Environment, Province of Manabi	Responsible for protected areas and Pacoche wildlife marine coastal refuge	593 9 3773091	valvares@ambiente.gov.ec	www.ambiente.gov.ec
	Volker Koch	Charles Darwin Research Station			volker.koch@fcdarwin.org.ec	

	Xavier Carchi	Subsecretariat of Marine and Coastal Management	Technical management and coordination	593 8 5552486 / 683995	xcarchi@ambiente.gov.ec	www.ambiente.gov.ec
Guatemala	Alan Marroquín	CONAP Western Altiplano	Wildlife technician	502 7767 1885	alanbees@gmail.com	www.conap.gob.gt
	Ana Bella Barrios	MILENYA	Hatchery Management	502 5318 0064 502 2289 4219	anabella_barrios@yahoo.com	
	Carlos Alfaro	Veterinary Faculty	Researcher	502 5308 9646	calfaromv@gmail.com	
	Carlos Fernández	Montecarlo Verde	Conservation Support	502 5610 1833	cfernandez.a@hotmail.com	
	Colum Muccio	ARCAS		502 5704 2563	colum_muccio@hotmail.com	www.arcasguatemala.com
	Edelweis Hildebrand	FUNDARY	RVSPM Management	502 2232 3230 502 7948 0435	Edelweiss.heldebrand@gmail.com	
	Eduardo Mérida	ARCAS	Hatchery Management	502 5489 3679	arcas@intelnet.net.gt	www.arcasguatemala.com
	Erick Villagrán	CEMA	Administration University Center	502 2476 2206	erick.villagran@gmail.com	
	Fraterno Díaz	DINOPA	Fishery and Aquiculture Regulations Directorate	502 6640 9320		
	Jose Martínez	CONAP	Chief of Hydro biological Resources	502 2422 6700 502 5301 1292	josemartinezmencos@yahoo.com	www.conap.gob.gt
	Karin Sandoval	CECON	RNUMM Administration	502 2331 0904 502 5526 0424		
	Ligia de León	AAB	Hatchery Management	502 7775 1537 502 5132 6862		
	Lucia Gutiérrez	ABIMA	Conservation Support	502 5706 5851	lmgutierrez@att.net	
	Luis Alberto Blanco	CONAPAC	Civil Affairs, Hatchery Management	502 7888 1056	yosilui@yahoo.com	
	Luis Enrique Martínez	CONAP South East	Wildlife technician	502 7844 0403	l2martinez@hotmail.com	www.conap.gob.gt
	Mauricio Castro	CEMA	Researcher	502 5630 1549	castroadrianma@yahoo.es	
	Oficial Ríos	DIPRONA	Department of Nature Protection	502 2254 1849		
	Rosalito Barrios	School of Biology	Researcher	502 2476 9856		
	Scott Handy	Akazul	Director ONG Akazul	502 4260 4892		www.akazul.org
	Sergio Gonzalez	CONAP Southern Coast	Wildlife technician	502 7771 3181	sogoga020482@yahoo.es	www.conap.gob.gt
Tannia Sandoval	CONAP North East	Wildlife technician	502 7948 0565	tannia_tpsg@hotmail.com	www.conap.gob.gt	
Vilma Calderón	DIGI	Researcher	502 5966 3987	vilmacalderonperez@hotmail.com		

		CONAP	Wildlife Directorate	502 2422 6700		
		IAG	Hatchery Management	502 2323 9191		
Honduras	Luis Turcios	SERNA and PROGOLFO	Director, Conservation and Management of Costal Ecosystems in the Golf of Fonseca Project	504 2782 7009	progolfo504@yahoo.com	
	Rony Umanzor	Environmental Verification Commission (CVC) & UMA, Municipality of Marcovia		504 3379 9909	rony.umanzor@yahoo.com	
		CODDEFFA GOLF	Environment	504 2781 2016 504 2238 0415	cgolf@coddeffagolf.net	www.coddeffagolf.net
		FUNDACION CAYOS COCHINOS			aeoviedo@caribe.hn	
		DIGEPESCA	Fishing	504 2239 1982		www.sag.gob.hn
		SERNA and Biodiversity Department	Natural Resources and Environment	504 2235 4985	rafaelamarog@yahoo.com	
		Mopawi	Natural Resources and Environment	504 2235 8659		
Mexico	Alberto Abreu Grobois	Ocean Sciences and Limnology Institute	Geneticist	52 669 85 2846	abreu@ola.icmyl.unam.mx	
	Alejandro Arenas	Flora, Fauna and Culture of México, A. C.	Project Director		alexortuga@yahoo.com	http://www.florafanaycultura.org
	Ana Rebeca Barragán Rocha	Department of Priority Species for Conservation -CONANP	Protection data and technical data	52 55 5449 7071 52 55 5449 7000 ext 17163	abarragan@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Armando Hernández Corona	Regional Western and Pacific-CONANP	Coordinator	52 443 314 5267	acorona@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Axcán Moreno Enríquez	Regional Yucatán Peninsula and Mexican Caribbean -CONANP	Coordinator	52 999 926 0077 ext. 103	amoreno@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Carmen Jiménez	Regional Center for Fisheries Research-Manzanillo, National Fisheries Institute	Researcher	52 958 584 3376	cpenaflares@conanp.gob.mx	
	Cuahtemoc Peñaflores Salazar	Mexican Turtle Center-CONANP	Coordinator of MTC camps	52 669 918 0629	drios@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Daniel Ríos	CONANP	Coordinator	52 229 937 4557	ecarvja@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Elvira Carvajal Hinojosa	Regional Western and Pacific -CONANP	Director of Veracruzano Reef National Park	52 612 128 4170	fcamacho@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Francisco Javier Camacho R.	Regional Northeast and Higer Gulf of California-CONANP	Coordinator	52 841 852 3260	gtavera@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
	Gloria Tavera Alonso	CONANP	Director of APFF Laguna Madre	52 443 227 2351	jadiaz@zeus.umich.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx

Javier Alvarado Díaz	Natural Resources Research Institute/Univ of Michoacana at San Nicolás de Hidalgo	Research	52 4455 1335 5818	jvasconcelos47@yahoo.com.mx	
Javier Vasconcelos		Independent researcher	52 229 937 4557	jmiranda@conanp.gob.mx	
José Luis Miranda González	Regional Coastal Plains and Gulf of Mexico-CONANPP	Coordinator	52 55 5574 9485	juczu@yahoo.com.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Julio Zurita Gutiérrez	Conzenu	Expert	52 55 5449 7071 52 55 5449 7000 ext 17163	lsarti@conanp.gob.mx	www.consenzu.org
Laura Sarti Martínez	Department of Priority Species for Conservation -CONANP	Technical Coordinator - National Marine Turtle Conservation Program	52 55 5624 3616	lestrada@semarnat.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Lilia Estrada González	General Department of Wildlife – SEMARNAT	Law enforcement	52 314 3323 750	mcquiroz@hotmail.com	www.semarnat.gob.mx
Manuel Rodríguez Gómez	Mexican Turtle Center – CONANP	Director	52 55 5449 7071 52 55 5449 7000 ext 17163	mrodriguezg@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Martín Botello Ruvalcaba	National Aquiculture and Fishing Commission	Fisheries and Aquiculture Department	52 669 915 6900 ext 1501	mbotellor@conapesca.sagarpa.gob.mx	
Martín Vargas Prieto	General Department of Wildlife – SEMARNAT	Law enforcement	52 55 5624 3310	martin.vargas@semarnat.gob.mx	www.semarnat.gob.mx
Miguel Angel Cisneros Mara	National Fisheries Institute	Director, Chief fisheries researcher	52 55 3871 9501	Miguel.cisneros@inapesca.gob.mx	www.inp.sagarpa.gob.mx
Miguel Ángel Flores Peregrina	Regional Northeast and Eastern Sierra madre -CONANP	Coordinator	52 443 314 5267	hdiaz@conanp.gob.mx/maflores@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Ninel García Téllez	Department of Priority Species for Conservation -CONANP	Protection data and technical data	52 55 5449 7071 52 55 5449 7000 ext 17163	ngarcia@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Oscar Ramírez Flores	Department of Priority Species for Conservation -CONANP	Director	52 55 5449 7071 52 55 5449 7000 ext 17163	oramirez@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
Patricia Huerta Rodríguez	Regional Coastal Plains and Gulf of Mexico-CONANPP	Coordinator	52 938 3826 270		www.conanp.gob.mx
Raquel Briseño Dueñas	UNAM	Researcher	52 855 5622 6192	raquel@servidor.unam.mx	
Raul Villaseñor Talavera	National Aquiculture and Fishing Commission	Fisheries and Aquiculture Department	52 669 915 6900 ext 1504	rvillasenort@conapesca.sagarpa.gob.mx	
Rene Márquez Millán		Independent researcher	(646) 152 1238	lkempii@prodigy.net.mx	

	Roberto L. Herrera Pavón	ECOSUR – Chetumal	Researcher	52 983 835 0440 ext. 232	rherrera@ecosur-qroo.mx	www.ecosur-qroo.mx
	Vicente Guzmán Hernández	CONANP	Coordinator	52 938 3 826 270	vguzman@conanp.gob.mx	www.conanp.gob.mx
The Netherlands	Etienne Lake	St. Maarten Nature Foundation	Marine Park Ranger	5995 444267	chiefranger@naturefoundationsxm.org	http://www.naturefoundationsxm.org/
	Jesscia Berkel	St. Eustatius National Parks Foundation (STENAPA)	Marine Park Manager and Sea Turtle Program coordinator	5993 182884	research@statiapark.org	
	K. de Meyer	Dutch Caribbean Nature Alliance (DCNA)	Executive Director	5997 860675	kdm@telbonet.an	http://www.DCNAnature.org
	Kate Walker	St. Eustatius National Parks Foundation (STENAPA)	Manager	5993 182884	manager@statiapark.org	http://www.statiapark.org
	M. Nava	Sea Turtle Conservation Bonaire (STCB)	Sea turtle monitoring Project Director	5997 900433	stcb@bonaireturtles.org	http://www.bonairenature.com/turtles/
	M. Vermeij	Caribbean Research and Management of Biodiversity (Carmabi)	Scientific Director	5999 4624242	carmabilog@gmail.com	http://www.carmabi.org
	Paul Hoetjes	Dept. of Environment, Netherlands Antilles	Senior Policy Advisor	5999 4669307	paul@mina.vomil.an	http://mina.vomil.an
Panama	Alexis Rodríguez	Sea Turtle Conservation, Tourism and Agricultural Development Group (TORTUAGRO).	Sea Turtle Conservation in Cambutal.	(507) 6752-5335		
	Angel Javier Vega	University of Panama, Regional College of Veraguas	Research, Teaching.	(507) 6597-3385 / (507) 958-7622	angeljv@cwpanama.net	
	Argelis Ruiz	Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (STRI)	Interinstitutional Agreement ARAP-STRI.	(507) 6613-2564	ruiza@si.edu	http://www.stri.si.edu
	Cristina Ordóñez	Sea Turtle Conservancy	Conservation	507 6671 5794	crisespino@yahoo.com	www.conserveturtles.org
	Edgar Abdiel Araúz	Consultant	Research and Environmental Education	(507) 6070-8828	earauz@hotmail.com	
	Enzo Pérez Díaz	School Project Yauk Sabguedmala, Guna Yala.	Conservation and Environmental Education	(507) 6121-1852	enzo.perez@gmail.com	
	Hector M. Guzman	Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (STRI)	Satellite Telemetry/ Marine Ecology	(507) 212-8736/8733	guzmanh@si.edu	http://www.stri.si.edu
	Isis Pinto	MARVIVA	Biodiversity Conservation and Environmental Education	507 317 4350	isis.pinto@marviva.net	www.marviva.net



	Jacinto Rodríguez	Water and Earth Foundation (FUNDAT)	Sea turtle conservation program in the Azuero Peninsula	(507) 6481-7706	jaciro02@hotmail.com	
	Jairo Castillo	Water and Earth Foundation (FUNDAT)	Biology	(507) 6646-1705	castillojairo21@hotmail.com	
	Javier Hurtado	University of Panama, Regional College of Colón	Environmental biology and conservation.	(507) 6013-0205	jah-y.25@hotmail.com	
	Lucas Pacheco	WWF-PANAMA	Bycatch in longline fisheries	(507) 317-1826 (507) 6639-0308	ipacheco@wwfca.org	www.wwfca.org
	Lyneth Córdoba Carranza	CBMAP II- ANAM Project	Los Santos, Community organization sustainability	(507) 6550-2883	lcordova@cbmap.org	
	Marino Eugenio Abrego	ARAP	Research, Assessment and Environmental Education	(507) 6150-2101 / (507) 511-0000, ext. 212	meabrego@arap.gob.pa / meabrego0303@yahoo.es	www.arap.gob.pa
	Melquiades Ramos	ANAM	Conservation and sustainable management	(507) 500-0878 (507) 6675-1616	melquiadesramos@yahoo.com	www.anam.gob.pa
	Ozzy Vásquez	International Maritime University of Panama (UMIP)	Marine Biology Student	(507) 6796-9890	ozzyseba@hotmail.com	www.umip.ac.pa
	Rafael Muñoz	Panama National University, College of Biology	Conservation, Sea turtle protection, Environmental Education	(507) 6760-8263	ramm03@hotmail.com	
	Y. Nikolas Sánchez Espino	MarViva Foundation	Political Advocacy Lawyer	(507) 317-4350	nikolas.sanchez@marviva.net	www.marviva.net
	Yolanis Robles	University of Panama, Regional College of Veraguas	Research, Teaching.	(507) 6514-9540 / (507) 958-7622	yolrobles@hotmail.com	
Peru	Elisa Goya Sueyoshi	Peru's Ocean Institute (IMARPE)	Superior Predator Research Unit		egoya@imarpe.gob.pe	www.imarpe.gob.pe
	Francis Van Oordt	IMARPE	Superior Predator Research Unit	51 1 625-0800 Anexo 815	fvanoordt@imarpe.gob.pe	www.imarpe.gob.pe
	Jesús Nieves Valle	Environmental Ministry		51 1 225-5370 Anexo 292	jnieves@minam.gob.pe	www.minam.gob.pe
	Joanna Alfaro-Shigueto	PRODELPHINUS	Research	51 1 241-3081	jas_26@yahoo.com	
	Jorge Zuzunaga	Ministry of production	Scientific Committee Representative	51 1 6162222 Anexo 720	jzuzunaga@produce.gob.pe	www.produce.gob.pe
	José Carlos Márquez	IMARPE	Superior Predator Research Unit	51 1 625-0800 Anexo 815	jmarquez@imarpe.gob.pe	www.imarpe.gob.pe
	Kerstin Forsberg	Independent	Research	51 1 368-1989	kerstin_fg@hotmail.com	

	Nelly de Paz	ACOREMA	Research	51 1 496-0650	nellydepaz@yahoo.com	
	Shaleyra Kelez	Ecoceanica/Duke Univ			skelez@gmail.com	
	Vladimiro Beteta V.	External Affairs Ministry	IAC Focal point	51 1 204-3234	vbeteta@rree.gob.pe	www.rree.gob.pe
Uruguay	Alejandro Fallabrino	Karumbé	Research and Conservation in South Atlantic.	598 99917811	Afalla7@gmail.com	www.karumbe.org
	Andrés Domingo	DINARA	Focal Point, Scientific Committee Member	598 2 400 4689 Int. 154 y 157	adomingo@dinara.gub.uy	http://www.dinara.gub.uy
	Andrés Estrades	Karumbé	Research, Conservation	598 98614201	tortuguayo@gmail.com	www.karumbe.org
	Caren Barceló	CICMAR	Research, Conservation	598 2 6988043	caren.barcelo@gmail.com	http://cicmar.org/
	Cecilia Lezama	Karumbé	Research, Conservation	598 99917811	Checha@netgate.com.uy	www.karumbe.org
	Maite Pons	CICMAR	Research, Conservation	598 2 6988043	pons.maite@gmail.com	http://cicmar.org/
	María Noel Caraccio	Karumbé	Research, Conservation	598 99917811	noelcaraccio@gmail.com	www.karumbe.org
	Milagros López - Mendilharsu	Karumbé	Research, Conservation	598 99917811	milagroslm@gmail.com	www.karumbe.org
	Philip Miller	CICMAR	Research, Conservation	598 2 6988043	kanariotortuga@adinet.com.uy	http://cicmar.org/
United States	Barbara Schroeder	NMFS	National Sea Turtle Coordinator	1 301 713 2322	Barbara.Schroeder@noaa.gov	http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/species/turtles/
	Dan Foster	NMFS	Harvesting Systems Branch	1 228 549 1763	Daniel.G.Foster@noaa.gov	http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/
	Earl Possardt	USFWS	International Sea Turtle Specialist	1 770 214 9293	Earl_Possardt@fws.gov	http://www.fws.gov/northflorida/SeaTurtles/seaturtle-info.htm
	George Balazs	NMFS	Marine Turtle Research Program	1 808 983 5733	George.Balazs@noaa.gov	http://www.nmfs.hawaii.edu/psd/mtrp/
	Jeffrey Seminoff	NMFS	Marine Turtle Research Program	1 858 546 7152	Jeffrey.Seminoff@noaa.gov	http://swfsc.nmfs.noaa.gov/prd/PROGRAMS/turtles/default.htm
	John Mitchell	NMFS	Harvesting Systems Branch	1 228 549 1769	John.Mitchell@noaa.gov	http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/
	Manjula Tiwari	NMFS	Marine Turtle Research Program		Manjula.tiwari@noaa.gov	http://swfsc.nmfs.noaa.gov/prd/PROGRAMS/turtles/default.htm
	Peter Dutton	NMFS	Marine Turtle Research Program	1 858 546 5636	Peter.Dutton@noaa.gov	http://swfsc.nmfs.noaa.gov/prd/PROGRAMS/turtles/default.htm

	Sandy MacPherson	USFWS	National Sea Turtle Coordinator	1 904 232 2580	Sandy_MacPherson@fws.gov	<a href="http://www.fws.gov/northflorida/SeaTurtles/seaturtle-info.htm">http://www.fws.gov/northflorida/SeaTurtles/seaturtle-info.htm</a>
	Sheryan Epperly	NMFS	Marine Turtle Research Program	1 305 361 4207	Sheryan.Epperly@noaa.gov	<a href="http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/seaturtlesprogram.jsp">http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov/seaturtlesprogram.jsp</a>
	Yonat Swimmer	NMFS	Fisheries Interactions	1 562 980 4015	Yonat.Swimmer@noaa.gov	<a href="http://www.pifsc.noaa.gov/fbsad/fbsad_staff.php">http://www.pifsc.noaa.gov/fbsad/fbsad_staff.php</a>
Venezuela	Agustín Quijada	Min Amb/ ONDB	Control illegal activities, Community outreach	58 212 4082128	aquijada@minamb.gob.ve	<a href="http://www.minamb.gob.ve">www.minamb.gob.ve</a>
	Alberto Boscari	The Turtle Foundation	Biodiversity conservation and environmental education	58281 281746 58412 2842220	alberto.boscari@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.fundacionlatortuga.org">www.fundacionlatortuga.org</a>
	Alejandro Moreno	Oritapo Project Biology Student/ Asociación Civil ConBiVe – Conservation of Venezuelan Biodiversity	Biological Diversity Conservation and Research. Environmental education.	58426 2188918	alejandromoreno15@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.conbive.org">www.conbive.org</a> Face Book: ConBive/Proyecto Oritapo Twitter @ConBiVe / @ProyectoOritapo
	Arelis Quintero	PEQUIVEN/ Security, Hygiene and Environmental Corporate Management (SHA)	Environmental Management	58241 8394614 58414 0806595 58241 8394620	arelis.quintero@pequiven.com arelis3000@gmail.com	
	Begoña Mora	Min Amb/ ONDB	Conservation, management and Community outreach	58 212 4082123	bmora@minamb.gob.ve; moraceli@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.minamb.gob.ve">www.minamb.gob.ve</a>
	Bellatrix Molina	Los Roques Scientific Foundation	Biodiversity and environmental conservation, disclosure.	58212 8928868	fclr.director@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.fundacionlosroques.org">www.fundacionlosroques.org</a> <a href="https://www.facebook.com/fundacioncientifica.losroques">facebook.com/fundacioncientifica.losroques</a>
	Betzabey Motta	Min Amb/ ONDB	Control illegal activities, Community outreach	58 212 4082138	bmotta@minamb.gob.ve	<a href="http://www.minamb.gob.ve">www.minamb.gob.ve</a>
	Clemente Balladares	Min Amb/ ONDB	Conservation, management and Community outreach	58 212 4082127	cballadares@minamb.gob.ve	<a href="http://www.minamb.gob.ve">www.minamb.gob.ve</a>
	David A. Prieto	University of Zulia	Ibiodiveristy Research		dprietolip@yahoo.es	
	Drai Cabello	Oritapo Project Biology Student/ Asociación Civil ConBiVe – Conservation of Venezuelan Biodiversity	Biological Diversity Conservation and Research. Environmental education.	58212 5824529 584242433069 584268123071	draicabello@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.conbive.org">www.conbive.org</a> Face Book: ConBive/Proyecto Oritapo Twitter @ConBiVe / @ProyectoOritapo
	Edis Solórzano	Min Amb/ ONDB	Conservation, management and Community outreach	58212 4082135	esolorzano@minamb.gob.ve edissolorzano@hotmail.com	<a href="http://www.minamb.gob.ve">www.minamb.gob.ve</a>

Erika Simonaro	Vida y Mar	Develop conservation strategies a wildlife and their habitats in western Venezuela	58414 0520527	erikasimonaro@gmail.com; vidaymarac@gmail.com	Face Book: Vida y Mar Twitter @vidamarac
Ernesto Pulgar	INPARQUES	Veterinary Medicine, conservation, Community outreach	58 416 8189704	ernestopulgar@gmail.com	
Francisco Perozo	Min Amb/ ONDB	Control illegal activities, Community outreach	58 212 4082128	fperozo@minamb.gob.ve	www.minamb.gob.ve
Héctor Barrios	University of Zulia and Working Group of Marine Turtles in the Gulf of Venezuela (GTTM-GV)	Research, Conservation and Contingency attentions with sea turtles/Environmental education	58414 6678042	hbarrios@gmail.com gttmgv.org@gmail.com	Face Book: Grupo de Trabajo en Tortugas Marinas del Golfo de Venezuela (GTTM-GV): <a href="http://www.facebook.com/home.php#!/group.php?gid=27478852977">http://www.facebook.com/home.php#!/group.php?gid=27478852977</a> Twitter @gttmgv
Hedelvy Guada	CICTMAR WIDECAS	Research, conservation, Community outreach	58 414 249 6326	hjpguada@gmail.com	
Jim Hernández	University of Zulia	Teaching, Research		jimlenran@gmail.com	
Joaquín Buitrago	Foundation La Salle - Marine Research Station Margarita (EDIMAR)	Ecology, Research, Teaching, SIG and conservation	58295 2398051 58295 2398236	jbuitrago@edimar.org	www.edimar.org
Jorge Luis Rodríguez Querales	Palmichal S.C	Agroenvironmental projects	58241 3608688	jorgeluis.rodriguez@pequiven.com jorroque@gmail.com	
José Alió	INIA	Fisheries research and fisheries interaction with sea turtles	58 293 4317557 58416 9819031	jalio@inia.gob.ve; josealio@hotmail.com	www.inia.gob.ve
Liliana Suárez	Minamb	Biodiversity conservation and environmental education		the_b4by@hotmail.com	www.minamb.gob.ve
Lubicni Rivero	Vida y Mar	Develop conservation strategies a wildlife and their habitats in western Venezuela	58424 6590903 582621 7481210 58414 0520527	riverolibicni@gmail.com; vidaymarac@gmail.com	Face Book: Vida y Mar/Twitter @vidamarac
Marco García	Venezuelan Institute of Scientific Research (IVIC)	Research	58 212 5041416	mgarcia@ivic.gob.ve	
Marvin Jiménez	Min Amb/ ONDB	Conservation, management and Community outreach	58 212 4082140	mjimenez@minamb.gob.ve	www.minamb.gob.ve
Pedro Vernet	Nueva Esparta Sea Turtle Working Group - THE TURTLE FOUNDATION	Conservation	58414 0251491	pedrovernet@gmail.com	www.fundacionlatortuga.org Face Book: Fundación La Tortuga Twitter @: fundatortuga

Ricardo Babarro	Min Amb/ ONDB	Management	58 212 4082140	rbabarro@minamb.gob.ve	www.minamb.gob.ve
Vanessa Ilukewitsch	Oritapo Project Biology Student/ Asociación Civil ConBiVe – Conservation of Venezuelan Biodiversity	Biological Diversity Conservation and Research. Environmental education.	58416 8392956	vane.isabel@gmail.com	www.conbive.org Face Book: ConBive/Proyecto Oritapo Twitter @ConBiVe / @ProyectoOritapo
Vicente Vera	Min Amb/ ONDB	Conservation, management and research	58 212 4082127	vvera@minamb.gob.ve	www.minamb.gob.ve